

April 29, 2021 update



SUBJECT: Last night's general homeowners meeting

Various information of the usual kind was on the tables for residents to see, but also included was the projected twenty year plan for our future here in St. Tammany, along with my personal opinion. Some of the topics included were: public transit system, drainage program with emphasis of growth located away from areas susceptible to severe flooding, more diversification, more apartments, safe, affordable and attractive housing that caters to diversification, mobile home accessibility, more slab vs. raised homes, green infrastructure, create a better quality of life for people of color, parish government transparency, and more.

Moonraker Dr. street condition: My suggestion: spray holes with fluorescent paint, take pictures and send them to Joey Lobrano and Jake Airey (include address) with request to fix. <jaairey@stpgov.org> <joeyl@stpgov.org> I need your help to get the street repaired and repaved.

Canes at the second curve: The parish has cut the canes, but there is a request that neighbors keep it cut. If all residents would support the homeowners' organization, there would be enough money to pay to keep it cut.

Our second speed machine is ready to be installed on the Moonraker Lake side.

We are waiting for parish engineers to determine the placement of the last lights in the back of Moonraker Dr.

There is a request for help with the journal. We need pictures, opinions, ads, anything of interest. Send to <mico@outlook.com>

We need some help to adhere brackets to light poles for our 4th of July flags.

Please send in the names of your graduating seniors, high school or college.

We will send out the information on the prayer vigil in the near future.

Sgt. Casnave gave a report on crime. He requested our Moonraker neighborhood to decide and then report to MICO whether or not we want to allow street legal golf carts to be used in our neighborhood. Street legal means a driver's license, license plate, insurance, lighting, etc. (the same as a car). I will send a special email on that subject later. He also explained why and how the "Ring" camera doorbell would benefit our residents.

John Faust gave an up-to-date report on flood protection, levee progress and notification of a self imposed tax to support it.

Lee Longstreet gave a review of the short-term rental issue.

The casino issue with pros and cons were discussed.

An appeal went out to our residents to request better communication between the parish government and our homeowners' association. Transparency in our parish and state government, having an Inspector General and our own Justice of the Peace were discussed.

Thanks to all who took the time to attend last night. There was a nice turn out.

Bonnie